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6:31 p.m

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, we're ready to get started.

Good evening, |adies and gentlenen. This is the public
hearing of the Zoning Comm ssion for the District of
Col unbia. Today's date is October 29th, 2018. M nane is
Ant hony Hood. We're located in the Jerrily R Kress Menori al
Heari ng Room Joining ne this evening are Vice Chair M1l er,
Conmi ssi oner Shapi r o, Conm ssi oner May, Conmi ssi oner
Turnbull. W're also joined by the Ofice of Zoning Staff
Ms. Sharon Schellin, as well as the O fice of Planning staff,
Ms. Steingasser, M. Lawson, Ms. Mers; and the Ofice of
Attorney -- no District Departnent of Transportation, M.
Zi mrer man. This proceeding is being recorded by a court
reporter and i s al so webcast live; accordingly |I must ask you
to refrain from any disruptive noises or actions in the
heari ng room including the display of any signs or objects.
Notice of today's hearing was published in the D.C Register
and copi es of that announcenent are available to nmy left on
the wall near the door. The hearing will be conducted in
accordance with provisions of 11-Z DCVR Chapter 4 as fol |l ows;
prelimnary matters of applicant's case, report of the Ofice
of Pl anning and report of other governnment agencies, report
of the ANC organizations and persons, and support

organi zati ons and persons i n opposition, rebuttal and cl osi ng
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by the applicant. The followng tine constraints will be
maintained in this neeting; the applicant has up to 60
m nut es, organi zations 5 mnutes, individuals 3 mnutes. All
persons wishing to testify before the commssion in this
hearing are asked to register at the w tness Kkiosk. The
decision of the commssion in this case nust be based
exclusively on the public record; to avoid any appearance to
the contrary, the conm ssion requests that persons present
do not engage the nenbers of the conmmssion in any
conversation during any recess or at any tine. The staff
will be available throughout the hearing to discuss
procedural questions. Please turn off all your electronic
devices at this time so not to disrupt these proceedings.

Wuld all individuals wishing to testify please
rise to take the oath?

Ms. Schellin, would you please adninister the
oat h?

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Yes, please raise your right
hand. Do you solemly swear or affirmthe testinony you'll
give this evening will be the truth, the whole truth and
not hi ng but the truth? Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOQD: Ckay. Ms. Schellin, do we have
any prelimnary nmatters?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Yes, sir. The two proffered

experts have been previously accepted, Bill Bonstra from an
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architecture fromHaresign Architects, Jam M anovich from
Wells & Associates; and that is the only thing that | see.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Ckay, we wll continue that
status, unless | hear objections. Anything else, M.
Schel I'i n?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Okay. Ms. Bloonfield, you can go
ahead. We have reviewed the record. Let nme just ask; is
there anyone here -- we do have a letter of concern in the
record -- but is there anyone here who's in opposition of
this case?

Let therecordreflect | don't see anyone present.

kay. Ms. Bloonfield, you can -- any undeci ded?

kay. Ms. Bloonfield?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: Good eveni ng, comr ssioners.
want to point out, also, Shane Dettman is here who has
previ ously been qualified as an expert in |land use and zoni ng
as wel | .

SECRETARY SCHELLIN. Okay, we didn't have himon
the list. Maybe he got added | ater.

MS. BLOOVFI ELD: Yes, we did not have himon the
list. | apol ogi ze.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN:  Ckay.

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: W are here this evening to

present our application for a PUD and zoni ng map anendnent
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fromthe MJ4 District to the MJ5B District for property

| ocated on the 4600 bl ock of 41st Street, N.W about a bl ock
north of the Tenleytown Metro Station. The project is for
t he redevel opnent of the site with a 41-unit apartnent house
wth restaurant use on the ground floor and in penthouse
habi t abl e space. W are pleased to have unani nbus support
for the project from ANC3E, and their resolution and
unani nous support for the project, and a signed MOUis in the
record at Exhibit 28 and 28A. W' ve al so worked closely with
O fice of Planning and DDOT on the project; with respect to
DDOT t hey have indicated no opposition with sone conditions
and we are agreeable with all of those; and with respect to
Ofice of Planning they did support the project wth
condi ti ons and we have sone slight adjustnents to those that
we would |ike to propose; the first is that with respect to
hours of operation on the roof deck; OP requested an end tine
of m dnight, and we woul d request that the comm ssion defer
t hat deci sion to ABRA which would be the final arbiter on the
timng and operation of the roof deck, and would also be
reviewed again by the ANC at that point; second, we added
some clarity to OP's request that there be no live or
anplified nusic on the roof, by agreeing to restrict
anplified live nmusic frombeing permtted outside on the roof
after mdnight and acknow edgi ng that any instrunental or

recorded nusic conveyed through speakers would have to
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otherw se conply with the requirenents of the DC Noise
Control Act; third, we agree with OP's condition that al

| ighting on the roof will be shielded and contained to the
roof area and that |ighting would be turned off in accordance
with any DC building code requirenents; and then fourth and
finally we would agree that the restaurant spaces need not
be considered public benefits as part of the PD package.

We propose these nodifications --

COW SSI ONER MAY: |I'msorry to interrupt. Just
to be clear; the first three were ones where you were
suggesting sonmething a little bit different?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: But the last one you're
agreeing to?

MS. BLOOVFI ELD: Yes, the last one is that we're
not considering it a benefit.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

M5S. BLOOVFI ELD:  And we di d not previously submt
that |ist of conditions, which we can or we can tal k about
them Wuld you like us to submt that now, the proposed
| anguage that we have to the OP report -- condition?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  It'll have to be submtted at
some point, so.

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: W propose these nodifications

given the fact that the project is approximtely 150 feet and
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across a public street fromthe cl osest residential uses, and
given the site's location on a comrerci al bl ock, the ANC did
not express any concerns or inpose any conditions regarding

the use or time restrictions on the roof. Mreover, if noise

becones an i ssue with residents who Iive within the buil ding,
the owner can address those issues at that point. In
addition, a letter was filed today by Marilyn Sinon at

Exhi bit 30 and she addressed two concerns; one was with RPP
restrictions, and | would note that we have agreed to an
extensive list of restrictions on RPP as part of our MOUw th
t he ANC and we woul d agree that those restrictions shoul d be
i ncl uded i n any order approving this application; and second
was a concern regarding the anount of required and provided
|Zin the project; we evaluated the | Z requirenments based on
both the matter-of-right requirenents under the existing MJ4
Zone, and also the matter-of-right requirenents under the
proposed MJ 4B Zone; and in contrast to those cal cul ati ons,
t he proposed project will provide a greater anount, which is
12.7 percent of the residential gross floor area and
pent house fl oor area conbi ned. The project is al so providing
significantly nore square footage devoted to units at 50
percent of the MFI than woul d be required by the regul ati ons,
and i s al so providing two-bedroom!| Z units where as there are
not even any two-bedroom market rate units provided in the

pr oj ect .
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And finally, we Dbelieve we've proposed a
significant public benefits and anenities package which OP
and the ANC have revi ewed and supported and believe that the
val ue of the public benefits that we've proposed outwei gh t he
devel opnent incentives and flexibility requested.

And finally, we received a letter from DC For
Reasonabl e Devel opnent this afternoon and | would turn that
over to Shane Dettman to respond to directly.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: I n your response can you nention
whet her or not you net with that group or not, Board 3
Advi sory Reasonabl e Devel opnent.

MR, DETTMAN: |'msorry; M. Chairman, could you
repeat the question?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | was j ust wonderi ng, have you had
di scussions with that group?

MR, DETTMAN: This evening was the first tine
we've heard of that group, or the sub-group of DC for
Reasonabl e Devel opnent.

CHAI RMAN  HOCD: Okay, Ward 3 Advisory Goup of
Reasonabl e --

MR. DETTMAN.  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you.

MR. DETTMAN: Good evening, M. Chairman and
menbers of the Conm ssion. For the record, ny nanme i s Shane

Dettman, Director of Pl anni ng Services with Holl and & Kni ght.
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W just received the letter from DC For Reasonable
Devel opnent. |'Il just quickly go through the two sections
that they tal k about intheir letter pertainingto affordable
housi ng, and then the i npacts on public services, capacities
and upgr ades.

Wth respect to affordable housing, | think it's
interesting that in Attachnent 1 of their letter, DC For
Reasonabl e Devel opnent, goes through the narrative pertai ni ng
to housing and affordabl e housing in the conprehensive plan
and | woul d argue that we're not inconsistent and advance al |
of that narrative with this fairly small project being only
41 units. When you look at the fact, as Ms. Bloonfield
menti oned, 12.7 percent of the residential gross floor area
of that building is being devoted to af fordabl e housi ng. Not
only that, in terns of the anount of affordable housing,
we're exceeding the anount of affordable housing that's
required to be devoted to 50 percent M-I famlies. And
lastly, 1'll nmention that all of the two-bedroom units in
this building are affordable housing units; there are no
mar ket rate two-bedroom units within the building. But
| ooki ng at the narrative that they point to in Attachnment A,
t he conprehensive plan addresses the, or encourages the
producti on of new or affordabl e housing; that's exactly what
we're doing with this project. Section 218.5 of the

conpr ehensi ve pl an tal ks about that all nei ghborhoods shoul d
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share in the overall social responsibilities of the comunity
in terns of the production of affordable housing. And
conm ssioned in a coupl e recent cases that are pendi ng before
you, |'m sure you' ve heard testinony about the relative
percent age of affordable housing being delivered in Ward 3
conpared to other wards throughout the city. And so the

addition of affordable housing at this particular site

certainly wll advance Ward 3's participation in the
production of affordable housing. The conprehensive plan
tal ks about at the nost basic level, it is the availability
of safe, decent, affordable housing that wll determ ne
whether the District's vision for inclusive city wll be
realized. Again, this is an area of the city that is not
only in Upper Northwest that has great access to very

successful public schools, successful private schools, great
parks and recreation, very close to transit, metro and bus,
as well as conmunity centers and recreation centers. This
is an area of the city that we'd want to put new housi ng,
i ncl udi ng af f ordabl e housi ng.

Lastly, in their Attachnment Ato their letter, DC
For Reasonabl e Devel opnment just lists a litany of policies
that perhaps it believes were not addressed, or that the
project is inconsistent with, and that's listed in the table
of the last page of their testinony. They all have to do

wi th affordabl e housing, workforce housing, protection of
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exi sting housing. | would submt that the |arge majority of
these policies that are cited here, and as the project being
I nconsi stent with, have to do with the preservation and
protection of existing housing. There is no existing housing
on this site; this is an absolute net add of 41 brand new
residential units, both market rate and affordable in a very
accessible location. Wth respect to housing for famlies,
certainly larger market rate and affordable dwelling units
are in demand for the city; | would submt that although
there are no three-bedroom units in this building, a two-
bedroom unit is capable of housing a famly. As you know,
there are lots of vyoung famlies that are |ooking to
establish thenselves and ideally in Ward 3 where they have
access to those great, public schools. So these are starter
famlies that potentially could get in on the ground fl oor
of this building and hopefully trade up to a | arger existing
single-famly dwelling unit that exists in the nei ghborhood.
And so | would argue that this building does address the
i ssue of not only affordabl e housi ng, but does provide sone
housi ng that coul d acconmpdate a young, starting famly.

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: We have our whole team here if
you' d like us to go through the architectural draw ngs, the
transportation report. W didn't think it was necessary but
we are here available for questions. And that being the

case, that would conclude our direct testinony.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Do nme a favor; could you repeat

the response that you said | think in your presentation to
us about Ms. Sinon's letter?

MS. BLOOVFI ELD: Ms. Sinon had two concerns; one
was on residential parking permt restrictions and she, |
bel i eve, was | ooking at an early filing that we did where we
said the site was not signed up for, available to be RPP
eligible. Since then we've worked with the ANC because t hey
were also concerned about that, and we have a nunber of
restrictions which was just past out in the MU that said it
has to be in your | ease, penalty of |ease termnation, if you
get a RPP you can't visit a RPP, that's all addressed in the
MOU. And we would agree with the ANC and with Ms. Sinon's
letter that said it should be a condition in the order as
well: we're anenable to all of that.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, and what about t he second - -
and the reason |I'm doing, Ms. Sinon just canme in, | wanted
her to hear what you just explained to us -- so what about
t he second issue?

MS. BLOOVFI ELD: The second one is about |1Z, and
Shane can go into this into nore detail, but there was a
guesti on about whether we conpared the proposed IZ in the
buil ding which is 12.7 percent to what would be required as
a matter-of-right. And so what we did was we conpared the

matter-of -right conditions under the existing zone which is
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MJ 4 and we conpared the matter-of-right requirenents under
the proposed zone which is MJ5B, and under both those
scenarios you get a smaller square footage requirenent than
t he square footage requirenent that we're providing which is
the 12.7 nunber that |'ve referenced.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  All right, are you finished? You
all are finished?

Thank you for going back over those two points.

Let nme open it up to see if there are any
gquestions or comments fromup here.

M . Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER  SHAPI RO | just have a quick
guestion for the developer, if not you. But did you try to
get the parking | ot next door?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: They did, yes. They -- do you
want to add to it --

PARTI Cl PANT:  No.

M5. BLOOVFI ELD: They tried to.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, we'll |eave it
at that. Okay, thank you. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Commi ssioner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes. | nean, so | assune we're
passi ng on an architectural presentation. | don't really
need one.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Unl ess sonebody needs one.
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  No, | think that question was

| eft unanswered. | personally don't really need one, but I
don't know if the rest of the Comm ssion does.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Wbul d anybody |i ke one?

COW SSI ONER MAY: No? Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  All right.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So, | just have a coupl e ot her
questions. [|I'mnot entirely clear about this; the | anguage
I n your pre-hearing statenent was with regard to LEED, was
that the project wll be built to be certified LEED ol d;
does that nmean that you're actually going to go through the
certification process?

V5. BLOOWFI ELD: Yes, we wll go through the
certification process.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: COkay, | saw that el sewhere but
| wasn't totally sure. And then there's also reference to
the public, outdoor roof |ounge; | nean, that really just
neans that it's got a restaurant that's open to the public?

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: Correct.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: As opposed t o wal ki ng down t he
street, |I'm going to go up and check on the roof, you
probably have to go up and have a drink and check out the
r oof ?

M5. BLOOMFI ELD: It would be part of the

restaurant.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes. And there were a handf ul

of 1ssues that were in DDOT's report; did you address those?

MS. BLOOVFI ELD: | briefly addressed them the
conditions in DDOT' s report were anenable to agreeing to all
of them so | didn't go through themin detail

COW SSI ONER NMAY: Ckay, so -- | nean, they're
going to have to review the ball bounce, but they support
that. They are not going to approve the stanped concrete,
so | assune that's -- you're not going to do that, stanped
concrete and the crosswal ks?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD:  Yes.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: | nean, they didn't say they're
not going to approve it in their letter here, but they said
in the public space process they al nost never do that.

MS. BLOOVWFI ELD: Right, and we tal ked with DDOT
actual ly about the stanped concrete and the problem was an
i ssue of maintenance. And so DDOT can comment nore about
what their position was. | believe that our current plans
do show t he stanped concrete.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY:  And isn't that sonething that
t he ANC want ed anyway?

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: Stanped or brick is what is on
t he pl ans.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Stanped or brick. GCkay, so |

guess I'Il have to wait to hear from DDOT about what they're
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willing to agree to. But | nmean, as | read through things
| thought maybe there was a di sconnect between what DDOT was
willing to do and what the ANC want ed.

MS. BLOOWVFI ELD: Yes, ANC did ask for it. [ "'m
sorry; what --7?

PARTI Cl PANT: There is no di sconnect.

M5. BLOOWFIELD: No, it's all subject to public
space. But the issue that DDOI -- there was not a
m sunder standing; the ANC initially requested it, DDOT said
it'"sdifficult tomintain. And |'d |l et DDOT respond to that
item Again, it's all open to public space.

COW SSI ONER MAY: We'll wait to hear nobre from

them | just didn't want to approve sonething that the ANC
is going to have a problemwith. [It'd be better to get it
sorted in advance. Al right. | think that's it for ny
guesti ons.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Any ot her questions or
comrent s?

Vice Chair Mller?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairnman and
t hank you for your presentation. Could you -- | think it's
an attractive design and | appreciate you having worked with
the ANC to address their concerns and get their input. Could
you just -- and | appreciate you responding in the witten

response that you provided to Ms. Sinon's testinony -- do you
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have an extra copy that maybe you can give one to her when
you | eave the table here, if she doesn't already have it?
But could you just state for the record -- | see it witten
down here -- but could you state for the record what the
square footage is of affordable housing under the existing
matter-of-right zoning and what it woul d be under the new map
anendnent, the MJ5B and what it would be wunder this
proposal, what the square footages are.

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: Absol utely. Under the matter-of -
right, MJ4, which is the existing zone, the affordable |Z
requi rement would be 2,746 square feet, under MJ5B as a
matter-of-right it would be 2,539 or 40 square feet of 1Z
requi red, and what we're proposing is 3,882 square feet of
| Z.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Ckay. And she may be
interpreting the calculations differently, and we'll hear
fromher, but | appreciate that information. And maybe she
can take a | ook at what you have and respond to that. And
| appreciate that you're willing to put in the zoning order
itself the condition of the |l ease term nation if soneone gets
RPP and all that, not just be a part of the MOU enforcenent
with the ANC. So anobngst the other public benefits are the
mural which is on an at-risk wall, and that's determ ned
| ater in discussions with the ANCin ternms of content and --

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: Yes, right. W conmtted to a
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maxi mum fundi ng anount and we're going to work with the ANC
on what the subject matter is and who the artist is, and they
were wel |l -aware that it is an at-risk wall and considered it
a benefit anyway.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And that anount is $25, 000?

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: Correct.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And then you have t he $35, 000
contribution to Friendship Place which is on that bl ock,
bel i eve, or maybe on both sides of that block. And there's
specific inprovenents that you' re devoting $35, 000?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD:  $35, 000.

VICE CHAIR M LLER And that'll be a condition of

the order as well prior to any --7?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD:  Yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: And then you've got this
mai nt enance of the park -- not park -- the triangular area
adjacent -- is it adjacent to your site or it's just --?

M5. BLOOVFI ELD: It's across 41st Street.

VICE CHAIR M LLER Ri ght, and another PUD
currently is doing that -- has that for five years, 4600
W sconsin -- do you have a value or cost on that five-year
mai nt enance | andscapi ng plan or no?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: No, we don't have a value for the
anount of |andscaping we did comit to inproving the

| andscaping to the north of that, and there's a val ue of that
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of up to $5,000 to install that |andscaping, and the
condi tion woul d be that we woul d mai ntai n the | andscapi ng for
the life of the project, for both the piece of the triangle
that wasn't |andscaped by the adjacent owner and by the
northern nore portion of the triangle that we would install
the | andscaping for.

VICE CHAIR MLLER Right. And I know you have

a nunber of streetscape i nprovenents on the sidewal k and t he

public space there which will go through DDOI, that they
commented nostly favorably on, | believe. This ANC often
asks for under-grounding of the utility pol es adjacent to the

site; did they ask for that? | didn't see nention of that
i n any subm ssion.

M5. BLOOWFIELD: W did talk about it in early
di scussions, but ultimately they dropped the issue and were

happy with the benefits and anenities package that we
pr oposed. As you know, we postponed the hearing because
we're still working with them and the whole idea was that
they really wanted these public space inprovenents. And we

had a couple of very good neetings with the ANC and DDOT
t oget her where we canme up with what we are now proposing.
And so they didn't bring it up after we kind of went over
these other nore inportant itens to them

VICE CHAIR MLLER And it's of total 41

residential units under the PUD and the three of which the
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two, two-bedroons and one, one-bedroom So, that's a good
t hi ng.

The bicycle room or the bicycle storage area,
that couldn't be noved up to the floor above it sonmehow so
it isn't such a schlep for the bicycle owner to get out? O
sonebody nentioned they m ght go through the | obby to avoid
having to go up the two fl oors.

MS. BLOOVFI ELD: So you can -- it's one |evel
bel ow grade -- the site is sloped quite a bit, and so the
bi ke roomis one | evel bel ow grade; you can enter through the
| obby; you can al so enter through the rear entrance where you

go into the parking garage. Yes, you can see it here.

There's two ways to enter; we didn't |ook at
noving it up; the ANC didn't have an issue with it or DDOT.
VICE CHAIR MLLER. Al right. Well, | have no
ot her questions, really. | appreciate the presentation.

Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Any ot her questions up here?

VICE CHAIR MLLER | did want to say you do have
the sol ar panels -- in addition to the LEED Gol d you have t he
sol ar panels on the roof. Conm ssioner Shapiro?

COMW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. |
just had a question on the hours of operation which you're
totally changing fromwhat OP had. You don't have any end

hour . How long is this going to be open then, at night,
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MS. BLOOWFI ELD: Wl 1, we don't have any end hour,
and so what we were hoping to do is negotiate that with ABRA
under the licensing process.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO But have you tal ked to the
ANC, is the ANC --?

M5. BLOOVFI ELD: The ANC did not rai se any issues
with the roof deck use.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RC: But you talked to them
about it?

MS. BLOOWVFI ELD: Correct. Yes, we have.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO kay, I'mstill alittle
bit concerned about that. | want to hear OP's comments. You
al so tal ked about the lighting, then, would still be on until

what ever hours you're going to be going on.

M5S. BLOOWFI ELD: Right. So what we have conm tted
to is have downward-facing lighting and that we did not
comrit to a time to turn the lighting off, other than
conplying with the regul ati ons.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO, Your comrent, "Anplified
live music shall not be permtted after mdnight on the
out si de of the roof. Instrunmental or recorded nusic conveyed
via speakers or recorded sound systens shall be permtted,
and then shall conply with the noise requirenents. Now,

i nstrumental nusic can also be live; you could have a
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guitarist out there playing. So what do you nean by
I nstrunental or recorded nusic; is it just recorded nusic --
Is that the correct --?

M5. BLOOWVFI ELD:  Well --

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO | nean, are you going to

have | i ve perfornmers up there playing guitars or trunpets and

--?
MS. BLOOWFI ELD: So --
COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO A Mari achi band out there.
M5. BLOOWFI ELD: -- instrunental or recorded nusic
conveyed via speakers -- so that second sentence in that

condition is assuned to not be live.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRO. Al right, let's clarify
that if you're going to do that, if we agree to this. I
think we need to talk about it, | think OP needs to see it,
and 1'd like to get a conmment back fromthe ANC that they're
okay on the hours and the kinds of nusic. After all, there
are other residential buildings in that neighborhood, so
al ways concerned about -- | nean, | think everybody wants to
enliven the rooftops and nake them nore useful, but | think
we have to respect the rights and the use of other nearby
nei ghbors, too.

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: Yes, so we did tal k about that
with the ANC and they weren't concerned because the furthest

exi sting residential uses are at | east 150 feet away and are
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separated either by Wsconsin Avenue or by Brandyw ne to the
sout h.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO: Al right. Well, | guess
maybe it's just ne.

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: There wasn't a concern in the
past .

COW SSIONER SHAPIRO:  1'd just like to see that
tightened up a bit in the |anguage sonehow, that's just ny
feel i ng.

M5. BLOOWFI ELD:  Sure.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO But we can tal k to OP about
that al so. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Any ot her questions up here?

Do you have a representative from ANC? Anybody
representing the ANC?

kay, let's go to the Ofice of Planning. Me.
Myers?

M5. MYERS: Good eveni ng, conm ssioners. Crystal
Myers with the Ofice of Planning. For the nost part, the
O fice of Planning wants on the record we're in support of
the project. | knowthere's the question of the conditions;
we wanted to add the time restrictions in the conditions
because this is the only opportunity the Board has to provide
t he maxi numanount of tine that we would pernit the noi se and

the lighting on the property, on the rooftop. Yes, ABRA does
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have an opportunity to have a final say on it, but we could
have a restriction now and they could work within that
restriction. W felt, the Ofice of Planning felt that
m dni ght was appropriate when it conmes to the hours of
operation on the rooftop and felt that 1:00 a.m was
appropriate for the lighting, and also felt that |live nusic
or anplified nusic was not appropriate on the roof, but it
Is ultimtely up to the Board to decide what you want to
decide on that. So otherwi se, we rest on the record.

CHAI RVAN  HOCQD: Thank  you, V5. Myers.
Commi ssi oner Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Thank you, M. Chair. [|I'm
curious about the rationale for that restriction on the hours
of operation on the rooftop, given its |ocation. In this
case | actually know the area quite well; there aren't

residents in close proximty to this building.

MS. MYERS: Well, it is a m xed use area; it does
have residential buildings. | do know it's across the
street, | believe Wsconsin Avenue, but just as a standard

for residential area we want to provide sonme sort of
restrictions tine-wise. Again, ultimately your decision of
whet her or not you want to go as far as mdnight. But
because this is an area that does have a residential
popul ation, we do want to provide that Ilevel of tine

restriction. And as it is mxed use, there's always the
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possibility that nore residential properties could cone in
the future. And then as the applicant has said, the building
itself has residential units init.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RC: That's true. Thank you
very nmuch. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Any other questions from
O fice of Planning?

Al right. Thank you, M. Mers. Does the
applicant have any questions for Ofice of Planning?

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: No, thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Again, | don't see anyone
here fromthe ANC. Now let's go to DDOT, M. Zi mernman?

MR. ZI MMERMAN: Thank you. Good eveni ng, Chair man
Hood and conmi ssi oners. For the record, my nane is Aaron
Zimrerman with the District Departnent of Transportation.
As you've heard in the applicant's opening statenent, they
have agreed to all of DDOTI's recommended conditions, which
i ncl ude the inplenmentation of a TDMplan and the restriction
of trucks serving the site to 30 feet or snaller. The
appl i cant has al so worked cl osely with the ANC and DDOT st af f
to redesign and upgrade the public space on this bl ock;
specifically the proposal <calls for installing curb
extensions and a rai sed table crosswalk in front of the site.
DDOT is in agreenent with their proffer in the prelimnary

concept design as docunented in the October 11th, 2018
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devel oper ANC MOU, and we | ook forward to working with them
on the final design during public space permtting. So the
questi on about the stanped concrete; yes in general we prefer
not to for the reasons we noted in our report about the
mai nt enance issues; however, since we released our report,
we had the opportunity to neet again with the applicant and

the ANC and we've had a nunber of conversations with both

parties, and feel that in all I|ikelihood we could be very
anenable to that in this case, but we still need to work on
the final design, which as | just nentioned would occur

during public space permtting, but we have indicated that
we are anenable to sone kind of alternate paving across the
raised table crosswalk. So, with all the agreed to
conditions and proffers, including the final zoning order,
DDOT has no objection to approval of this consolidated PUD
and map anendnent. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay. Thank you, M. Zi mrer man.
Let's see we have any questions. Conm ssioner Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. The
proffer of the raised crosswal k at that one place -- there
was anot her slide that actually showed nore than just this --
there that -- so why just that one | ocation? | nean, there's
a consi deration about how much noney they're proffering, but
froma pedestrian safety perspective, why that | ocation and

why not closer to Brandywi ne? Wy not the intersection at
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41st and Chesapeake? |'m just trying to figure it out,
because it's all rough around there.

MR ZI MVERVAN: Yes, so with this, this was not
sonething DDOT had requested; this was sonething the

applicant cane to us and proposed through this process. |If
t hey woul d have consi dered wanti ng to nake sone i nprovenents
up at Chesapeake or down at Brandyw ne, | nean we woul d have
been anenabl e to that, but since this was sonething they were
proposi ng and offering, we decided to just work with themon
this isolated | ocation.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO | nean --

MR. ZI MMERVAN: And the reason we didn't ask for
any nore is we just determined in our analysis that there
weren't really any i npacts based on this devel opnent with the
| ow parking ratio and the nunber of units, et cetera. | t
didn't seemlike going further away and asking for anything
we didn't think we had, there was nuch of a case for going

further away, but we would certainly have been anenabl e.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRO. Right, I'mnot saying |'m
asking for one, but do you know when the last -- not traffic
study, but study related to pedestrian safety has been done

for this area?
MR ZI MVERVAN.  No, | don't.
COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RC: It's just a conplicated

pl ace with people, bicycles and cars, and it al ways has been.
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MR, ZI MVERMAN: Yes, you're correct. And we' ve

had sone conversations with the ANC about the intersection
wi th Chesapeake, a nunber of staff nenbers from our office

went out with the ANC and a nunber of folks in the

nei ghborhood to | ook at sone of the intersections further to
t he north.

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO Yes, Chesapeake, the
lighting is so bad that it's really dangerous when cars hit
Chesapeake right in that little cut-off to the right.

MR Z| MVERVAN: VWell, when we think of the
| mprovenent that the applicant is recormmendi ng, does i nprove
the conditions, at |east down around the vicinity of the

site, and this is a significant upgrade, we think wl]l

definitely enhance pedestrian safety right in this i medi ate

ar ea.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you.

M5. BLOOWFIELD: |If we could shed sonme |ight on
that, we actually did neet with DDOT. | don't think you were
in that neeting, but we did bring the ANC down and this was
negotiated quite a bit. [I'lIl ask Jam Ml anovich to speak
toit, if that's okay.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Pl ease.
M5. M LANOVI CH: Thank you. Actually, if you
could bring up the | andscape slide that shows the crosswal k.

There you go.
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So when we initially nmet with the ANC and they

brought this request forward, the primry concern was rel at ed
to the speed of traffic on 41st Street. So as you're com ng
off Wsconsin Avenue, it's barely a right turn, it's
essentially a straight shot up 41st Street. And so there's,
what we understand from the ANC, a significant speeding
problem So what we were | ooking at was a way to slow the
traffic down as they're entering 41st Street, which we think
w || have obviously benefits at the i medi ate crosswal k but
also as cars continue up 41st Street to the Chesapeake
i ntersection, will have sl owed themdown by the tine they got
t here.

So, if you can go back to the slide.

So what we're doing is creating the curb extension
on our side of 41st Street, and then on the west side of 41st
Street we're actually extending the curb |ine down into what
is currently a painted gore area. And so that's going to
gi ve the appearance to drivers that it's a nore constrained
condition. And then at the crosswalk we're narrow ng the
width that the pedestrians have to cross. So again,
shortening the pedestrian crossing di stance obvi ously safer
for pedestrians, but the feeling of that nore constrai ned or
tighter roadway also has been shown to slow traffic down.
So we think both of those are a benefit.

COWMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Thank you, that answers the
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question perfectly. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: Ckay, thank vyou. Any ot her
gquestions or comments up here?

All right, let's go to ANC report, report other
governnment agencies. Let ne do the ANC report, ANC3E -- |et
me see if | can find it -- okay, it says the resolution
passed by a vote of 5-0-0 at a property notice neeting. They
have two conmm ssioners who were schedul ed to say sonet hing
but obviously are not here; we'll let the record speak for
itself. It goes into great detail and shows the support; the
property notice neeting held October 11th which a quorum was
present and the nanes of the conm ssioners and | believe
there's |l etters of support of the application before us. Ws
there some other issues that you have with the ANC that you
did not nention other than the ones that were already
menti oned? You worked out everything with the ANC?

MS. BLOOVFI ELD: W have no i ssues renmihing with
t he ANC.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: Ckay, | just want to nake sure.
Their letter has great detail and | see a | ot of the things
were identified previously.

kay, do we have any organizations -- let ne go
to organi zations or persons who are here in support of this
application.

Any organi zations or persons who are here in
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opposition of this application?

Any undecl ared, cone on up and sign. Are you
undecl ared? Cone on up and sign.

Now, we went back over those two issues for your
benefit, so | wanted you to be able to hear those. Cone on
up and you nay begin when we get settl ed.

M5. SIMON.  Thank you. My nane is Marilyn Sinon
and 1'll address these two issues. | was certainly pleased
to hear that there's a consensus that the Zoni ng Conm ssi on
should include a RPP condition in the order, but | do want
to point out that we have sone past history here and the MOU
with the ANC is not sufficient to address this issue. On
Bates PUD there was a simlar MOU, this is directly across
the street and the building got added to the RPP database
while it was under construction, even though the MU is in
pl ace and the ANC did nothing about it. So | would suggest
that we want sonething in the zoning order a little bit
stronger; we have an exanpl e; for exanple, at the Washi ngton
clinic PUD, at Mlitary and Wstern Avenue, or at the
original 5333 Connecticut Avenue PUD, not the building that
you actually see, but the one that was initially done quite
sonme tine ago, that it has actual RPP conditions that are
slightly stronger than the MOU, and those could be incl uded
in the order. The second issue is the inclusionary zone and

there seens to be sone i ssue with the way that | address this
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| Ssue. The applicant is wusing the reduced set-aside
requi renent for their cal culations for the PUD because they
requested a map anendnent to MJ5. |If you |look at Section
1003.2 you see that the reduced set-aside fornula only
applies if nore than half the building, half the residential
portion of the building is concrete and steel, and that seens
very unlikely that that is the case. It doesn't have a
trigger of whether or not it's a MJ5 versus a MJ4 Zone.
So ny table in the subm ssion does the cal culation using the
standard set-aside fornula rather than the reduced set-asi de
formul a, which | believe they don't qualify for. And you see
that there are only a little over 100 square feet over the
requi rement. And so | would say that either they shoul d beef
up the af f ordabl e housi ng requi renent or there shoul d be sone
ot her enhanced public interest benefits to address this
di fference. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: What regul ations did you cite, Ms.
Si non?

MS. SI MON: Subtitle C, Section 1003.2 which is
the set-aside fornula for the reduced fornul a.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Set-aside requirements. kay.

M5. SIMON:. Now, there is a problemhere because
there's sort of clunky language in 1003.1 and it turns out
that a building of this type has no defined set-aside fornul a

for this were a building that's nostly in an MJ5 Zone.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Let ne do this; Ms. Schellin, how

many votes do we have on this?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: W have --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: W have two, right?

Ckay. Al right, what I"mgoing to do, |'mgoing
to ask on that point, those two points; first let ne ask the
applicant on the RPP because that's a stick with nme too as
wel | about RPP, period. Can we cone up with sone stronger
| anguage that we can make sure that we put in the order? |'m
actually going to request that, sonmething that actually
works. And that's sonmething I want to make sure -- and |
will ask OAGto make sure that we have sone strong | anguage,
so sonet hi ng enforceable so we can have sone capability.

M5. SIMON: Certainly there's no incentive for a
| andlord to termnate Visa's over an issue that he doesn't
care about.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: We're going to do everything that
we can on this end, at least put it in order as you
requested. |1'd like to see that -- | don't know if | have
any obj ections?

Not seei ng or hearing any.

The other thingis, I'mgoing to ask at sone poi nt
-- I"'mnot sure how we're going to proceed with this either
-- but we look at the other issue 1003.2 the set-aside

requirenments; 1'd like to -- what Ms. Sinon has nentioned,
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| want to neke sure that what she's saying -- | need a
response to that. And | would also like the Ofice of
Pl anning, Ms. Myers, if you all can weigh in on that issue
to help us nove forward to make sure that we have that
regul ati on covered.

Al right, any disagreenent, Conm ssioner May?

COW SSI ONER NAY: No, | don't disagree, but |
have a question for M. Sinon.

MS. SI MON: Yes, | was wondering if 1'd have an
opportunity to reply to what they said.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let us ask our questions and we'l |
see if we can do that. Ckay.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  So your bottom line was that
there -- | thought you said 100 square feet | ess or nore than
what woul d be the requirenent?

M5. SIMON:  They neet the m ni numrequirenent, but
i nstead of being over 1,400 square feet above, they're a
little over 100 square feet above. There's atable in there.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes. | mean, |'m | ooking at
the table and I'mtrying to sort that out and |I' mnot seeing
a difference that small. " m seeing that under the one
formula it'd be 2,538 and the other it's 2,746, and they're
provi ding 3, 8827

MS.  SI MON: They're providing 3,882 and the

requi rement woul d be 3, 774.
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COW SSI ONER MAY:  |'m not seeing the 3,774.

M5. SIMON: Page 4. There are two bold nunbers
in the mddle col um.

COW SSI ONER NAY: A-ha, | think maybe | don't
have Page 4 in the -- the printed copy that | received
toni ght does not have a Page 4, so I'll have to | ook at the
--all right. Yes --

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Comm ssi oner My, she's
referring to Page 4 of her submttal. You're |ooking at the
applicant's response for her submttal.

COWMM SSI ONER  MAY: Ch, got it. Thank you for
clarifying that. 1'Il look at them both.

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Thank you.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO, Wile we're here, just
while you're sitting in front of us, do you have a response

to what Ms. Sinon says? | nean --

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: Vell, vyes. W do have a
response; we submtted a brief answer toit in what we handed
out today, and | understand you haven't gotten a chance to

| ook at that. CGenerally, our math is slightly different,
with all due respect, and we did submt our math this
evening; it's our position that either wunder 1003.1 or
1003.2, which is either 10 percent or 8 percent of the
residential gross floor area, we are at 12.7 percent, S0 no
matter how you do the math we are nore than what woul d be
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required as a matter-of-right. W also believe that we've
addressed these issues with the ANC and they believe that
with the rest of our public benefits and anenities package
it's a well-balanced project and they unaninously and
ent husi astically supported and signed our MU after we
post poned the hearing to work with them on all of these
I ssues. So we do think that we're providing not only what's
required by 1 Z but significantly nore than that, and if you
consider that the anmount of square footage of affordable
housi ng that is being provided at 50 percent of the M-I is
required to be 150 or 200 square feet and we're providing a
whol e unit at al nost 1,000 square feet, in addition to doing
t wo- bedroom units which aren't required.

So it's our position that we're going above and
beyond what is required by the zoni ng regul ati ons, and we can
subnmt a nore detail ed response after the hearing if you all
woul d |'i ke that.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | have not had a chance. | don't
know i f | need anything anynore, unless ny coll eagues need
something. | didn't know that this was already in front of
me. So, | don't think | really need anything else; | just

need to |l ook at this. Any nore questions up here?
Commi ssi oner May?

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, |'msorry; again, because
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both of these relate conpared to when | was preparing for
this, and | am confused by it. The real bottom |ine seens
to be that when you | ook at the PUD with nmap anendnent to MJ
5 reduce, set aside only -- | nean, that colum, that center
col um of Ms. Sinon's subm ssion cones down to a requirenent
of 3,774. And your submssion | think is saying that if you
do that same calculation, it cones down to 2,539; is that
right?

M5, BLOOWMFI ELD: So there's a couple of pieces
here; her center columm assunes that you would fall into the
10 percent, so the non-reduced 1003. 1.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: And it has been interpreted in
the past that if you don't fall into the 1003.1 category,
whi ch we don't, as you've expl ained, you go under the 1003.2
bucket. And that's how we did the analysis. |In additionto
that, the square footage that she has used i n her nath, which
makes sense once you | ook at our zoning cal culations chart,
is actually not the correct nunber; the nunber on our chart
shows the total gross floor area and the nunber that we were
using is slightly lower; it's just the total residential
gross floor area. So these two charts, both of which were
submtted today, are not entirely apples to appl es.

V5.  SI MON: The issue is that it's not just a

formul a based on gross residential floor area, it's also the
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bonus density formula, and that kicks in and --

IVB. BLOOWFI| ELD: Ri ght, and we did those
cal cul ations as wel|.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Do you understand the
di fference now?

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO | feel better about this.
| nmean, you're working with two different sets of nunbers and
"' mcurious whether, Ms. Sinon, if you've seen the response
t hey' ve provided to yours?

M5. SIMON: | have not seen that.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Because t hat actual 'y m ght

-- regardl ess of review, that m ght be hel pful data for you.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: So what | want to do, | want to
be able to | ook at both of these. Because | was asking for
what | have here in front of nme, and | think we need sone
time to look at this, especially since this was just given
to us this evening. I would ask the Ofice of Planning
officer to weigh in to help us with us, but M. Sinon, |
woul d al so ask that you get a copy of this as well and see
if your math matches -- | also thought nmath was an exact
science, but | guess not; | guess it depends on what nunbers
we're all working with. So whose books are we using?

But anyway, let's see if we can all get on the

same page with that issue, okay?
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M5. SIMON:. WIIl | have an opportunity to respond
to this?

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Yes, that's what |' masking for --
before we -- well, | don't know where we're going with this
-- before we go too far, we'll have a chance to | ook at what

we have in front of us.

Ckay, Ms. Myers and Ms. Steingasser, if you al
can help weigh in on this.

MS. STElI NGASSER: Yes, sir. And just for the
record, we did run these nunbers by our housing speciali st,
Art Rodgers, as well as HCD.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: The nunbers fromthe applicant?

MS. STEI NGASSER: Yes, and they agreed with the
nunbers from the applicant. And there's also a text
anmendnment 04331 which is clarifying this very issue, to make
it clear, because the | anguage in ZR16 neant to bring forward

exactly the |anguage from the 1958 regul ations which said

or" not "and" between the building height and the type of

construction; it was either/or, not both. And so that word

or" got left out, and so that's being clarified through the
existing case. So, | think what's really inportant here and
what | don't want to get lost is the applicant is consistent
with the zoning regulations; it's whether it's classified as

a proffer in excess, but the application does conply with the

zoning regul ations and it does exceed the zoni ng regul ati ons.
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How much it exceeds is what Ms. Sinon disagrees with, but it
does exceed it. So that's why Ofice of Planning is happy
to support the application and we would request that any
clarification be established after proposed action.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Okay. Al right, I want to all ow

you, Ms. Sinon, so we can all get on the sane page. Because

| think I have a confort level now | know we're doing sone
corrections here but | want to nake sure going forward -- and
we appreciate your participation in doing this -- a |lot of

peopl e don't do this and go through this nmagni tude, so | want
to make sure to be considerate of your response as well.

So we will allow you a tine to |ook at what M.
St ei ngasser just nentioned and also what the applicant
proposes tonight. | think, Ms. Steingasser, what |' mhearing
fromyou is you' re fine with what we have here, so | don't
need any nore fromthe O fice of Planning.

MS.  STElI NGASSER: W would happily submt
addi ti onal nmenorandumin confirmation of thisinterpretation.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: kay. Can we do sound bites?
Let's do sound bites so we won't have too nuch to | ook at
because we'l |l get confused.

MS. STEI NGASSER: Bullets, we do bull ets.

CHAI RMAN HOCD:  Thank you very much. Ckay, and
that's really everybody who can do sound bites for us.

Al right, so | think we're set on that issue.
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Ms. Sinon, are we on the sane page now?

MS. SI MON: Yes, what kind of tinme frame am |
| ooki ng at?

CHAI RMVAN  HOQOD: " m not sure yet. Let ne nake
sure; anything else pertaining to this case?

M5. BLOOWFI ELD:  Conm ssi oner Hood, | would just
ask, if she's not a party, does she get an opportunity to
respond to what was submtted today?

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Si nce she brought up this issue,
this one particular issue -- and | think we're fine with the
RPP i ssue because we're going to take care of that, correct?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | would Ii ke to see her response.
| would just like to see where she is and we will make the
final decision. | would ask her. | don't want to throw out
her testinony and not follow up on her conments, okay?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | don't want to do that. Do you
have a problemw th that?

MS. BLOOWFI ELD:  No, sir.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCD: It's funny; | thought you were
going to say that. Do we have -- and that's the only issue
that | think we really have outstanding, other -- because
we've agreed to the RPP and everything else, it seens that

the Ofice of Planning and DDOT, everything seens to be
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agreed -- this is the only outstandi ng issue.

COW SSI ONER MAY: M. Chairman, | woul d poi nt out
I f we are asking Ms. Sinon to nake an additional subm ssion,
the applicant should have the opportunity to rebut that,

right?
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Right, | think they do. | think

that's a requirenent.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Ri ght . So whatever gets
submtted, then the applicant wll be able to respond to
t hat .

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: Again, we're |ooking for sound
bites, if you don't m nd. Because it gets too confusing.
| haven't been to geonetry in a long tine.

Okay, anything else? Coments? Ckay, does the
applicant have anything final? OCh, wait a mnute; does the
applicant have any cross for M. Sinon?

MS. M LANOVI CH:  No.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Again, |I'mnot seeing the
ANC. So, Ms. Sinon, thank you. M. Bloonfield, do you have

any cl osi ng?

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: Yes, | would just say a couple
of things; Comm ssioner Turnbull ask that we tighten up sone
of the Ofice of Planning condition | anguage, and so we'd be
happy to file that as well with our submission if that's

sonmet hing you'd like as well.
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: That's fi ne.

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: Wth respect to the hours of
operation on that point, the current restaurant use with a
sunmer garden at the site has an ABRA license until 2:00 a. m
seven days a week, so restricting it to 12:00 m dni ght would
be reducing what the current ABRA license already permts.
We can put that in the record if that's helpful in terns of
our response to the OP conditions.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Was that tinme agreeable to the ANC
as wel | ?

V5. BLOOWFI ELD: They had no concerns with the
out door use or tine or noise.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: And then finally, we have not yet
subnmtted to the record our final |andscape plan that we
agreed to with DDOT and with the ANC nore inportantly than
what is referenced in the ANC s resolution and the MU, and
so we'd |ike the opportunity to submt a final conplete set
of architectural draw ngs that shows what you're seeing here
toni ght on the PowerPoint presentation with the |andscape
pl an.

And that's it. Thank you very nmuch. And given
that the issues are relatively strai ghtforward, we woul d ask
t hat you consi der taking proposed action this evening. Thank

you.
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CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, conm SsSi oner s, ny
cal cul ations, | want to make sure we're doi ng the sane nath.
We only have one issue that | see; everything else | think

has been resol ved. But let ne open it up for discussion.

You heard the requests. | think this is ready for final

unl ess we want to hold off on that one issue -- | nean, a
final for proposed -- and I will tell you that even though
we take proposed doesn't nean we will take final -- | just

want to put that out there so nobody won't think that this
Is a done deal, because it's never a done deal around here.

kay, so, | don't know, colleagues, |let ne hear
fromyou.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: M. Chairman, | would agree
that we can take proposed action tonight and get whatever
addi ti onal subm ssions fromanybody prior to our taking final
action. |"m prepared to go forward with proposed action
t oni ght .

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, do | have a consensus?

COMW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | woul d, though perhaps a
little bit nore hair nore precision than the Vice Chair said,
because we're only | ooking for information froma few peopl e,
one person; the applicant, Ms. Sinon, OP, and response, and
that's it.

VICECHAIR M LLER: Right. | was referringto the

| Z submi ssion fromthe applicant, the OP and Ms. Sinon, if
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she chooses. But the applicant said that they're going to
submt sone | andscaping plan as well. Didn't you say that?
MS. BLOOWI ELD: Yes, just to clarify; our
preference woul d be to submt an entire updated set; although
nost of the issues will be the sane just soit's one conplete
consi stent set.
VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes. Ckay, thanks.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: Ckay, so now we're down to four

things that we're looking for. You know what; | think the
record is conplete. |s there anything el se, conmm ssioners?
Al right, in that case, | think we're ready to

nove forward. Wuld sonebody Iike to nake a notion?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: M. Chairman, | would nove
that the Zoni ng Conm ssion take proposed action on Case No.
18- 03, Consolidated PUD Rel ated Amendnent for Dancing Crab
Properties, al so known as Tenl eyt own Apartnments, Square 1769,
Lot 1 and 2, and ask for a second?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Seconded.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: kay, it's been noved and
seconded. Any further discussion?

Al in favor, aye.

Any opposition?

Not hearing, Ms. Schellin, would you pl ease record
t he vote?

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: The staff records the vote
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5-0-0 to approve proposed action in Zoning Conm ssion Case
No. 18-03, Conm ssioner M Il er noving, Conm ssioner Turnbul
secondi ng, Comm ssioner My, Shapiro and Hood in support.
And if we could submt, get sone dates, how nuch tine do you
need for the full set of plans?

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: No tine at all.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Ckay. So how about --?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So she can turn those in tonight.

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: Actual ly, we coul d.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ch, excuse ne.

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Yes, we wanted you to subm t
t hose online.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Making ne be quiet, okay.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Yes, sothat's fine. | guess
the main thing is how nmuch tine do you need to respond for
the 1Z, a week?

MS. BLOOVWFI ELD: Well, we don't need nuch tine

after her subm ssion. W can file it --

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: She's actually responding to
you guys.

M5. BLOOVFI ELD: Onh, we already filed ours.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So she's going to ook at this in
her response.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Ckay, so OP, are we --?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let nme go to Ms. Steingasser, she
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has sonet hi ng el se.

MS. STEINGASSER: W can file our report within
the next two days.

SECRETARY SCHELLI N: Ckay, so we'll just say that
we'll give OPuntil Friday 11/2 to nmake their submttal, and
then Ms. Sinon would have until 11/9 to nake her subm ssi on,
and then the applicant would have until 11/16 to provide a
response to the OP or Ms. Sinon's submttal; and al so at that
sane tine you would provide everything else, whether you
submt it before then or at the sane tine, you have until the
16t h.

CHAI RMAN HOQOD: Ms. Schellin, is that the best
schedul e? Can we do it faster?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: No, we have to refer this to
NCPC, so.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: It isn't going to natter.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MS. BLOOWFI ELD: So you want Fi ndi ngs of Fact and
Concl usi ons of Law on that sane date?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: | was getting there.

M5. BLOOWFI ELD: Thank you.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: Yes. And the draft findings,
facts, conclusions of |aw served by the 16th, and then we' ||

put this on for Decenber 17th.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, are we all on the sane page?

Ms. Steingasser, did you have sonething you want to add?

V5. STEI NGASSER: I would just ask for
clarification; does the Conm ssion accept the applicant's
nmodi fi ed conditions?

The applicant has submitted nodified conditions
to OP's conditions and accepted DDOT's conditions, and |'m
j ust wondering where the Comm ssion is on that?

COW SSI ONER  MAY: M. Chairnman, | have no

obj ection to the proposed conditions.

CHAI RMAN HOQD: | think, fromwhat | heard, the
only thing I was going to stand fast was on the -- | think
you all recommended 12 o'clock, but | think fromwhat |I'm

hearing now, it's already 2 o'clock and it's not an issue.
So I don't know where others are but | just wanted --

COMM SSI ONER  TURNBULL.: | think they're still
going to submt something on that.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: Wel | --

M5. BLOOMFI ELD: We can submit sonething. The
condi tion that we had now that | heard Conm ssi oner Turnbul
have an issue with was the instrunental or recorded nusic;
the way we wote it was, "instrumental or recorded nusic
conveyed via speakers,"” so our view is that it was clear
that, that was not |ive nusic. But if you'd like us to

tighten it up, we're nore than happy to do so.
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COW SSI ONER  TURNBULL: Yes, it just sounded

strange to ne how it was worded.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Anplified live nusic --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO So put the word "recorded”
before "instrunental ."

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Ckay, so are we going to -- |

think the question is asking for us to propose conditions

fromthe OP report, the changes -- are these three -- are we
fine wwth these? | think we heard one comm ssioner. Ohers
are fine?

MS. SIMON: There were also the RPP conditions;
| don't know if that'll be in the Findings of Fact or
earlier.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you, Ms. Sinon; | think we
covered that. Yes, | think that's good.

M5. SIMON: | think the applicant was supposed to
subm t sonet hi ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: W' ve asked themto tighten that
up. Al right, but these three that | have here in front of
me was the question that was asked. Any objections?

Ckay, not hearing. So yes, M. Steingasser, to
your questi on.

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: And then you'll al so provide
the -- go through the process of the proffers and conditions

that starts in seven days. Ckay.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, so | think we're all on the

sane page as Ms. Schellin. Do we have anything el se?

SECRETARY SCHELLIN: No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Ckay. So with that, | want to
t hank everyone for their participation. This hearing is
adj our ned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f t he

record at 7:34 p.m)
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